Town of Pembroke Roads Committee

311 Pembroke Street, Pembroke, NH 03275

MINUTES Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Meeting called to order at 6:05 P.M.

1. Attendance: Buddy Curley, Brian Seaworth, Vincent Greco, VJ Ranfos, Adam Mendozza,

Tom Gallo, Paulette Malo **Unavailable:** Sandy Goulet

2. Old Business:

a. Main Street Project

b. 2023 Roads Update

a. VJ provided updates from the Engineer, Mike Vignale, and Liberty Gas, but had no update from Eversource since his contact is out of the office until Thursday. Liberty removed a bush and found an old well (believed dated back to 1870 by 181-179 Main Street) and roots were inside well. The well is still intact and in excellent condition. Ledge has slowed progress for Liberty (Turnpike and Kimball only 10-15 feet per day vs. 100 feet per day under normal circumstances) they figure another 43 days to complete their work, which would normally take 24.

Upper portion of Bricket Hill Road is complete. Buck Street is 95% complete. The contractor needs to go back and backfill about 800 feet of berm and fix a couple of driveways.

Robinson Road from Wellington Way to the Chichester town line has been reclaimed and paved with 2½" of binder. Chichester also reclaimed and paved a 300' section of their portion. Shoulder gravel still needs to be completed. Top coat of Borough Road still needs to be completed. Waited for logging to be done on the Class VI portion of Robinson Road before paving. Water Works has started replacing the water main on Bow Lane. All States and Advanced are scheduled for the last week of June weather permitting. Indus has completed the core testing on Ricker Road. There is 3-4" of pavement on the road and it has been determined a good candidate for Cold in Place Recycling. On the schedule for late June to early July depending on weather. V.J. will coordinate with Chichester regarding Horse Corner Road top coat. We will use Chichester's contractor to complete the top coat on Horse Corner Road. They have been great to work with. Everything is moving forward.

3. Any Old Business:

a. Sink holes on Hillcrest and Broadway.a. GMI is supposed to come back and fix. Spoke with them about two weeks ago.Improper seals likely the problem when pipes were installed.

4. New Business:

- a. CNHRP update
- a. VJ said the person he was working with has left so he and Adam will be meeting with a new person to update the Ten Year plan next week.

5. Any New Business:

a. End of Fifth Range off Dudley Hill 200'totally falling apart. The winter weather is partly to blame because of water sitting and no frost. Public Works had ditched about 150' and filled a major hole with millings for a temporary fix. Additional work will have to be done since the road is basically destroyed.

6. Accept Minutes: May 2, 2023

Motion: Vince motioned to accept as presented

Second: Brian **Vote**: All in favor

Next meeting will be June 27, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at Town Hall

7. Adjourn:

Motion: Vince motioned to adjourn

Seconded: Paulette

Vote: All in favor, adjourned: 6:30 p.m.